Smithburg, Alicia

From: Crandall, Jay

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Holland, Michelle

Subject: FW: Update on Status of La Crosse Project 12-7-23

Attachments: Wilc026 PROGRESS MAP 12-07-2023.pdf; WILCO025-Work Zones.pdf;

edd9ee91-2690-41f9-bd70-24de7f5d8386.jpg; 38f74c8d-1c68-400b-
a3a5-3ed0bcbfb830.jpg

Jay Crandall

CAD/GIS Specialist
Engineering Department
City of La Crosse
608-789-8183
crandallj@cityoflacrosse.org

From: Lee Vang <Lee.Vang@metronet.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 9:17 AM

To: Crandall, Jay <crandallj@cityoflacrosse.org>

Cc: Jeff Kostner <Jeff.Kostner@metronet.com>; Taran Welchlin <Taran.Welchlin@metronet.com>; Frank Summers
<Frank.Summers@metronet.com>; Jesse Regal <Jesse.Regal@metronet.com>; Tracey Kirschbaum
<Tracey.Kirschbaum@metronet.com>; Gallager, Matthew <gallagerm@cityoflacrosse.org>; Ben Ruzick
<Ben.Ruzick@metronet.com>

Subject: Update on Status of La Crosse Project 12-7-23

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. ***

Morning,

FYI. In case you missed it on the other email trend. I've attached our plans for WILC025 (zones), a map of what's
completed and status in WILC026, and pictures in WILC026.

Thanks,

Lee Vang
Project Controls Manager |
Metronet

Direct: 608-399-5250
Lee.Vang@metronet.com
| La Crosse, WI 54603




